Dr. AYA GASMALLA MOHAMED

Assistant Professor in Accounting and Finance Ras Al Khaimah, UAE

Phone: +971502410847

Email: aya615241@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Assistant Professor specializing in Accounting and Finance, holding a PhD with over five years of academic teaching experience. Proficient in curriculum development, lecture delivery, and conducting scientific workshops. Actively involved in academic committees for international conferences and contributing to the preparation and evaluation of scientific research with numerous journals and publishing organizations.

SKILLS

- Expertise in using educational technology
- Strong communication and information delivery skills
- Planning and organizational abilities
- Proficient in evaluation and assessment
- Academic research and writing experience
- Time management proficiency
- Flexibility, adaptability, and continuous learning in educational settings
- Self-motivated and disciplined

EXPERIENCE

-Abu Bakr Ottoman Private College Assistant Professor May 2023 – Present

Sudan Open University

-Adjunct Assistant Professor 2023

Sudan Open University Lecturer 2019 – 2022

EDUCATION

PhD in Accounting and Finance

University of Gezira, Faculty of Economics, Department of Accounting and Finance, Sudan 2020 – 2023

Master of Accounting

The University of the Holy Quran and the Foundation of Science, Department of Accounting, Sudan

2017 - 2019

Bachelor of Administrative Sciences Wad Medani Ahlia College, Accounting Department, Sudan 2007 – 2012

CERTIFICATIONS

Computer Basics, University of Gezira, 2013

Sudan Info Statistical Program, Human Resources Development Center, Gezira State, 2012

Strategic Planning Training, 2015

Electronic Accounting, University of Gezira, 2021

Online Accounting and Financial Management, Edraak, 2022

Online Safe Investment in Economic Crises, Edraak, 2022

Online Leadership Skills, Edraak, 2022

Alison Publisher Tool Training Course V2, 2022

Excel Course, 2023

Advanced Excel Course, 2023

Online External Reporting, Edraak, 2023

Introduction to E-learning Theory and Application, Ellison College, 2023

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

- 1-Obstacles to Internal Control in Preventing the Phenomenon of Recruitment in Government Institutions (Sudan Academic Journal of Research and Science, 2020)
- 2-Reasons and Motives for Setting Aside Funds in Government Institutions (Sudan Academic Journal of Research and Science, 2021)
- 3-The Impact of Internal Audit on the Quality of Financial Reports in Public Institutions (Sudan Academic Journal of Research and Science, 2023)
- 4-Problems of Internal Audit in Family Companies (Acases study of family Companies Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, 2022).

IOURNAL OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIIES AND ENTEREPRENEURSHIP2024volume:02.n:02

5-Problems of Internal Auditing in Multinational Companies (The Proceedings Book of the First Sharjah Conference on Social and Human Sciences, 2024).

6-THE IMPACT OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNALCONTROL(AFIEL SURVEY STUDY 2024).

HASParticipated in the sessions Of II.international Dubai.

REFERENCES

- Professor Mohammed AL-amin Tag AL-Asfiya

University of Gezira: mobile: 00249922264510

- Professor Mohammed Awad Akarim Al Hussein

University of Tanzania::mobile:00255774202360

CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

Member of the Scientific Portal, Malaysia (2023)

Author for several scientific papers

Member of the scientific committee for the First Sharjah Conference on Social and Human Sciences

Workshop on Digitalization and APA via Zoom